
 

 

 
 
 

TO:  Commissioned State Constables  
 
FROM: Chief Mark A. Keel 
 
RE: Renewal of State Constable Commission 
 
In order to renew your State Constable commission, you must submit the following information 
to the South Carolina Law Enforcement Division (SLED), P.O. Box 21398, Columbia, South 
Carolina 29221 no later than March 15, 2023.  Failure to submit the required documentation may 
result in delayed renewal or suspension of your commission.   
 
The following forms must be completed accurately and legibly: 
 

 Renewal application 
 Release form 
 Authorization for Release of Records 
 Judgment Statement 
 Possession of Firearms/Ammunition Affidavit 
 State Constable Consent and Medical History 
 Report of State Constable Examination/Medical 
 Oath of Office 

 
Group III and Group III-Advanced State Constables are required to include a $50.00 cashier’s 
check, certified check, or money order payable to the S.C. Law Enforcement Division. 
 
Group I State Constables are required to submit documentation obtained from the S.C. Criminal 
Justic Academy (CJA) or employing agency certifying the applicant’s law enforcement 
certification is current and consistent with the commission.  Please note:  Renewal applications 
missing required documentation may result in delayed commission renewal and/or suspension.   
 
Group II non-working constables are exempt from submitting the required medical 
documentation. Should a Group II State Constable decide to begin assisting a law enforcement 
agency, that documentation must be submitted to SLED prior to assisting law enforcement. 
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